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ADDENDUM #2 

RFP #24-0050 
STRUCTURAL FIREFIGHTING TURNOUT GEAR & MULTI-PURPOSE  

RESCUE / EXTRICATION / WILDLAND GEAR 

 

 

August 22, 2024  

 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a proposal.  Here are 

some clarifications regarding the proposal for Structural Firefighting Turnout Gear & Multi-Purpose 

Rescue/Extrication/Wildland Gear for Fire District 1.  

 

Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are italicized. 

 

1. Will the Fire Department be willing to supply the patches for the Turnout Coats so the 

manufacturer can apply them or do we need to procure them? If we need to procure them, can 

you please provide us with a contact and information on the patch? 
 

See the attached JPG file for the patch. SCFD 1 won’t be supplying the patch.  
 

2. What if the Wear Trial gear cannot be procured before the September 30th deadline? The 

shortest timeline is eight (8) weeks after receipt of the order. Will this still be an option? 

 

We would like the wear trial gear as soon as possible if the gear is not available by September 30th. If 

the gear is late, the vendor needs to contact us and let us know the expected delivery date. This could 

affect how long our wear trial users get to test the gear. 
 

3. Can you also specify the material of SCFD 1 current Wildland Gear? 
 

We currently do not have wildland gear. 
 

4. If a vendor is supplying six (6) sets of wear-trial gear, can two (2) or three (3) of the six (6) sets be 

a different style from the same manufacturer? 
 

Yes. If the vendor would like to send two (2) to three (3) sets of a different style or cut of gear that is 

fine. It is their choice. 
 

5. Do we need the SCFD patch on the wear trial gear?  
 

We do not need the SCFD patch on the wear trial gear if that saves delivery time. The patch will be required on 

the gear that wins the proposal. 
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Firms interested in submitting a proposal, must respond with complete information and deliver on or before  

1:45 pm CST, November 12, 2024. Late proposals will not be accepted and will not receive consideration for 

final award. 

 

“PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL RESPONSE 

PAGE.” 
 

 
 

Tammy Culley 

Purchasing Agent 

 

 

 

 

TC/ch 


